
From: Boles, Kevin
Sent: 4/17/2012 7:53:38 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Agenda?

I honestly don't know for sure; I'm hoping it goes on as planned, but upper management has a lot on 
their plate right now. Hopefully I'll know by COB today.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:47 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Agenda?

Kevin,

I heard a rumor that the workshop may be cancelled or postponed. Any truth to that?

Shilpa

From: Boles, Kevin [mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:25 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Agenda?

It is currently under review by management; I'm pushing to circulate by Tuesday, but it is beyond my 
control.
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From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:22 PM 
To: Boies, Kevin 
Subject: Agenda?

Kevin,

Hope you are well. I writing to ask if we should an expect an agenda for the April 24th 
workshop today or Monday?

Thanks.

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186
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